From: FErancisco Montero

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Esteban Paredes

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:32:53 PM
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Thank you very much!

mm Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth

Francisco R. Montero

Partner

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100] Arlington, VA 22209

Tel: 703.812.0480 | Fax: 703.812.0486 | Mobile: 202.841.6358
montero@fhhlaw.com

Linkedin | Twitter @fmontero0208

www.fhhlaw.com | www.commlawblog.com

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>

Cc: Esteban Paredes <estebanparedes@cdminternacional.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194

Ok, | will update your C-Band coordinates to 18-28-31.12 N and 66-51-58.37 W.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

From: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Cc: Esteban Paredes <estebanparedes@cdminternacional.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: 191194

| think we want to update.

mm Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth

Francisco R. Montero

Partner

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100| Arlington, VA 22209

Tel: 703.812.0480 | Fax: 703.812.0486 | Mobile: 202.841.6358
montero@fhhlaw.com

Linkedin | Twitter @fmontero0208

www.fhhlaw.com | www.commlawblog.com

e
IURISGAL
o A

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>

Cc: Esteban Paredes <estebanparedes@cdminternacional.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194

Thanks for this verification.
Are coordinates correct? Or do you want to update coordinates?
| can update for you if you confirm.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

From: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Cc: Esteban Paredes <estebanparedes@cdminternacional.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194

Jae:
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Below is a Google map based on the address. | have copied Esteban Paredes of the licensee.

Frank

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
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From: Esteban Paredes [mailto:estebanparedes@cdminternacional.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: £191194

Buenos dias,
Espero que se encuentre bien. Adjunto la ubicacién de nuestra antena de Uplink de Banda C

PD. Referente a la licencia de EArth Satation le iba a escribir porque me percaté que vence ahora el 29 de diciembre para conocer cual seria el proceso de renovacion.

W
Im»ernu-:iungu}%

CDM Internacional
Cll Los Riallanos, Camuy, 00627

Esteban Paredes
Gerente General
CDM Internacional
P.O. Box 949
Camuy, P.R. 00627
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From: Francisco Montero [mailto:montero@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Esteban Paredes

Subject: FW: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194

Esteban:
Esta aplicacion es de Asociacion Evangelista.

Necesitan saber las coordinados de la antena banda C.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Francisco Montero <montero@fhhlaw.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20181004-04823; Call Sign: E191194

Hi Francisco Montero Esq,
I’'m having difficulty finding the location of your C-Band antenna at coordinates you provided.

Please let me know the location of your antenna.
Thanks.

4181637 n65518w

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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